
Hi Kevin,

The strata manager has provided me with the attached signed and stamped form. 

Kind Regards,

Kate Gassmann

P.   (+61) 0400 254 091
E.   kate.gassmann@ccprojectmanagement.com
W.  www.ccprojectmanagement.com

From: Kevin Short 
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 11:40 AM
To: Kate Gassmann 
Subject: RE: Development Application DA2020/0015 - 48 A Queenscliff Road QUEENSCLIFF

Hi Kate,

Notification signage is fine. 

Ive attached DA form and applicant details for to view.

Can you provide a timeline for owners consent?

Thanks Kate

Kevin Short
Planner

Development Assessment
t 02 9942 2143    m 0409 363 865 
kevin.short@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 5/03/2020 1:34:47 PM

Subject:
RE: Development Application DA2020/0015 - 48 A Queenscliff Road 
QUEENSCLIFF

Attachments: 05032020113627-0001.pdf; 



From: Kate Gassmann <kate.gassmann@ccprojectmanagement.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 11:22 AM
To: Kevin Short <Kevin.Short@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Development Application DA2020/0015 - 48 A Queenscliff Road QUEENSCLIFF

Dear Kevin,

Thank you.

I will get on to these both straight away.

Please see a photo attached of the notice.

Also – are you able to attach the application that we lodged (pages 6 & 7 not available on the website)? We did 
sign an application and had a general meeting to apply the common seal of the OC but could it be that we did it 
in the wrong place, or lodged an unsigned version? (I might be going mad).

Kind Regards,

Kate Gassmann

P.   (+61) 0400 254 091
E.   kate.gassmann@ccprojectmanagement.com
W.  www.ccprojectmanagement.com

From: Kevin Short <Kevin.Short@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 11:06 AM
To: Kate Gassmann <kate.gassmann@ccprojectmanagement.com>
Subject: Development Application DA2020/0015 - 48 A Queenscliff Road QUEENSCLIFF

Hi Kate,

Owners consent has not been provided for this application. 

Can you please provide owners consent as per Council requirements (see: 
https://files.northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/pdf-forms/development-application-
da-modification-or-review-determination/2060-da-lodgement-requirements-jan2020.pdf).

Also, no evidence has been provided that that the notification signage has been erected (see attached letter). 
Can you please provide this information (i.e. photo).

Any questions please call/email.



Kind Regards

Kevin Short
Planner

Development Assessment
t 02 9942 2143    m 0409 363 865 
kevin.short@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
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